

**FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION**

Washington, DC 20463

December 7, 2021

Via Electronic Mail

Charles R. Spies
Dickinson Wright PLLC
International Square
1825 Eye Street N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006
cspies@dickinsonwright.com

RE: MUR 7510
1st Street Foundation, Inc.
Matthew Eby

Dear Mr. Spies:

On October 12, 2018, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, 1st Street Foundation, Inc. and Matthew Eby, of a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your clients at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations in the complaint and information supplied by respondents, the Commission, on November 9, 2021, voted to dismiss the allegations that 1st Street Foundation, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) by making a prohibited in-kind contribution and Matthew Eby, as Executive Director of 1st Street Foundation, Inc., violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) by consenting to the making of a prohibited contribution. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016), effective September 1, 2016.

MUR 7510
Charles R. Spies
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Dominique Dillenseger, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1650 or ddillenseger@fec.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Jin Lee".

Jin Lee
Acting Assistant General Counsel